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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:02 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase; Jay Williams; Pat Brady
Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS -- Docket Title

Tracking: Recipient Read
Dorothy Menasco
Caroline Klancke Read: 6/14/2010 11:04 AM
Pattl Daniel Read:; 6/14/2010 12:01 PM
JoAnn Chase Read: 6/14/2010 11:02 AM
Jay Williams Read: 6/14/2010 11:02 AM
Pat Brady Read: 6/14/2010 11:17 AM

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR for the Docket has been printed.

Thanks,
Carhi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:59 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase; Jay Williams; Pat Brady
Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS -- Docket Tite

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Pat. We will make the requested revision.

Cathi. please follow-up on this revision.

From: Pat Brady

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:55 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase; Jay Williams
Subject: Docket 090478-WS -- Docket Title

Dorothy --

It has come to my attention that there is a slight typo in the docket title. The word "system" should be
"systems." Would you make this minor modification to the docket title?

Thank you,
Pat Brady
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